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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Thursday, 8 November 2018 11:42 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value -SIN3436P

Attachments: Photographs.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Append below the PARF/COE rebate details for your perusal.

Date of accident : 02/11/2018
Thank you.

Regards

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

. Insurer Claims
M S G e I ). Team of the Year

2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

= > B

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg é’-ﬁ» e

A Member of BNASY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachmenis} may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-
mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or

reciose it comtents. ENQUIre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type

Singapore NRIC

Owner ID

7899l

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SIN3436P

Vehicle to be Exported

Yes

Intended Deregistration Date
09 Nov 2018

Vehicle Make



NISSAN

Vehicle Model

LATIO CVT 1.5L ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD 5DR
Primary Colour

Grey

Manufacturing Year

2008

Engine No.

HR15040797B

Chassis No.
JNTFAAC11Z0010306
Maximum Power Output
80.0 kW (107 bhp)

Open Market Value
$17,899.00

Original Registration Date
12 Feb 2009

First Registration Date

12 Feb 2009

Transfer Count

0

Actual ARF Paid

£6,454.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility

Yes

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date
11 Feb 2019

PARF Rebate Amount
$3,227.00

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

11 Feb 2019

COE Category

A - Car (1600¢c & below)
CQE Period(Years)

10

QP Paid

$538.00

COE Rebate Amount
$68.00

Total Rebate Amount
$3,295.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Nov 2018



11/8/2018 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login Si

New Cars Used

gn up

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Rescurces

~ FREE VALUATION

Letus tell you how much your car can sell for!

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

- B

VALUE FOR MONEY

A PEACE OF MIND

VALUE FOR TIME

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Seifing GV Credit Pte Ltd  Siarac
i—___s_eij_y_(?ateﬁgory nﬁ‘
68 vehicles Nissan Latio - 1 Amexed s B
HE Price _ Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan Latio Any Arvy 2009 Arvy Any Any Al
Nissan Latio 1.54 £15,80¢ $8,730 fyr 28-1ul-2009 1,498 cc 217,000 km Sedan Available
Only 2 Owner. Great For Coe Renewal. Serious Seller. DIRECT CWHER:
Posted: 0o-Now-2018  Tags: 2008 Missan Latio, 2009 nissan latie, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissen, Latio, letio, Used Nissan
MNissan Latio 1.5A Sports $13,500 N.A 20-Feb-2009 1,498 cc 160,000 km Hatchback Available
Good For Short-Term Usage Or For Renew COE In The Future, Well Maintained And Interior In Good Condition, Smooth And Excellent Drive Away )
Condition.
Posted: 06-Nov-2018  Tags: 2005 Nissan Latic, 2009 nissan latic, Nissan Latie, nissan latie, Missan, Latiz, istio, Ussd Nissan
Nissan Latio 1.5A (New 10-yr $48,000 44,800 fyr 14-Jan-2009 1,498 cc 115,225 km Sedan Available
COE)

Maxt 10 Years, Purchase Comes With 6 Months Engine And Ge...

Sincere Motoring Pte Ld

Posted: 05-Hov-2018  Tacs: 2005 Nissan Latio, 2009 nisszn latio, Nissan Latic, nissan fatic, Missan, Latle, latio, Usad Nissan

Nissan Latio 1,54 Sports $14,500 M.A 20-Apr-2009 1,498 cc -
Sunroof

When COE Due. Don't Miss This Gem, Call Now,

Posted: 03-Mov-2018  Tags: 2009 Nissan Latio, 2009 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan latio, Nissan, Latio, latio, Used Nissan

Is your COE expiring? Let us help you renew it!

approval in 2 days without effort! Enquire today,

Nissan Latio 1.5A Premium $12,000 N.A 27-Feb-2009 1,498 cc E

Posted: 03-Nov-2018  Taas: 2006 Nissan Latio, 2008 nissan latic, Nissan Letie, nissan lstio, Missan, Lativ, iatic, Useg Nissan

Nissan Latio 1.5A £17,800 £7,190 fyr 31-Dec-2009 1,498 cc 130,000 km

Eosted: 03-Hov-2018  Taas: 2000 Nissan Latio, 2005 nissan latio, Nissan Latio, nissan fstic, Missan, Latls, latio, Used Nissan

ompare [ 1]

Select used cars to Compare or Add to Alert Shortlist [ 1]
i " Missan Latio 1.5 | Tocomparecars, | | | Tocomparecars, To compare cars,

| Premium ! select from the 5 . select from the E . select from the

% : 17-Feb-300% i - search rasults, 1: | search results, el . search resuits,

U i | ST |  Rssssicassliii

https:/iwww,sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=Latic&RPG=100&VEH=04RGD=2009&MOD=Nissan

Good Condition, Option To Renew 5 Or 10 Years COE. Good For Short Term Drive, High OMY Of $18697, Selling Fast At Slightly Above Scrap Value.

(Excellent Condition Assured!) 15t Owner Car, Pearl White Unit. Carefully Selected COE Unit Fully Done Up In Showroom Condition, Ready For The

Hatchback Available

Cheapest In Town, Car In Full Working Conditian, Best Chaice For Short Term Drive, Confirm Cheaper Than Rental, Guarantee Buy Back At 311200

Getting your COE renewed is easy, fast and affordable. We'll help you renew your COE and get a loan for it. Get the cheapest loan in town and an

Sedan Availahle

Sedan Available

50 Drive Away, Well Maintained By Nissan Agent, And In Good Condition! All Trade In Welcome. Flexible Bank And In House High Loan Available.
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